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KANSAS CITY AREA TRANSPORTATION AUTHORITY 
1350 E. 17th Street 

Kansas City, Missouri 64108 
 

Addendum NO. 1 
 

Request for Proposals (RFP) #G25-6001-32A 
Provision of Operator & Supervisor Uniforms 

 
 
Issue Date: October 31, 2025 
________________________________________________________________________________________________   
 
This Addendum is hereby made a part of the Invitation for Bid and Project Documents to the same extent as if it 
were originally included therein and is intended to modify and/or interpret the bidding documents by additions, 
deletions, clarifications, or corrections.  The Contractor shall acknowledge receipt of this Addendum on the “Receipt 
of Addenda” form (herein attached) and shall include the form in their Bid Submittal documents.   
________________________________________________________________________________________________   
 
BIDDER QUESTIONS/REQUESTS FOR CLARIFICATION 
 
1. Q:  How do substitutions get approved before providing a price in the bid for the item? 
 
          A:   Since this is an RFP the KCATA will be reviewing the approved equals as a part of the evaluation process. 
 
2. Q:  Will any substitute or “as equal” items be considered for this bid? 

 
  A: Yes, the submitted substitutes or “as equal” will be reviewed as a part of the evaluation process. 

 
3. Q:  Will no-bids be allowed for any line items? 
 

A:  No, The KCATA would like to have a range of items that operators and supervisors can choose from. 
 

4. Q:  Is footwear being included in this bid? 
 

A:  Yes  
 

5. Q:  Some of the items on your RFP are proprietary products only supplied by Galls.  Will you accept substitutes? 
 

A:  Yes, we are allowing substitutes, those substitutes will be approved or denied during the evaluation process. 
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6. Q:  Is there a scoring system that will be utilized for RFP evaluation that can be shared 
 

A:  On page 23, section 4.6 it explains how proposals will be evaluated and there will be 100 points allotted across 
the five (5) criteria. 

 
7. Q: How often do you hire new members. 
 

A:  The KCATA hires two (2) supervisors a year on average and are currently hiring bus operators to fulfil the four 
hundred (400) operator positions. 

 
8. Q: How quickly do you want/need them outfitted? 
 

A:  The KCATA would like them to be able to purchase uniforms within seventy-two (72) hours after notifying the 
vendor. 

 

9. Q: Are there any other functionalities you are looking for in the online ordering portal that is not listed in the RFP? 
 

A:  No, KCATA would like to see what proposers offer in terms of an online portal our staff can order from.  
 

10. Q:  Are prices supposed to be firm for the year contract period and then can be increased at the yearly anniversary 
of the signed contract or are they supposed to be firm for 120 days 

 
A: Prices are to be firm for the year contract period and the KCATA is allowing vendors to state and annual 

percentage increase.  
 

11. Q:  Are in person presentations required during your RFP evaluation? 
 

A: No 
 
 

12. Q:  Would it be possible to provide the OEM-referenced item numbers, to ensure that our proposal includes the 
correct and compliant products? 

 
A: Yes, please find attached documents with the manufacturers’ model numbers. 

 
 

ATTACHMENT 
 

• Manufacturers Model Numbers 

• Receipt of Addenda Form 
 
  
 
 

END OF ADDENDUM
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ATTACHEMENT B 

Receipt of Addenda 
 

Request for Proposal (RFP) #G25-6001-32A 
Provision of Operator & Supervisor Uniforms 

 

 
Proposers shall return this form when submitting their Bid Submittal. The form shall be signed and dated by an 
authorized representative of the firm.  Failure to submit this form may deem the Bidder non-responsive. As additional 
addenda are issued, please notate date received below.  

________________________________________________________________________________________  
 
We hereby acknowledge that the Addenda noted below was received all information has been incorporated into the Bid 
as required. 

 
 
 
Addendum #1 dated     ______________  Date Received _______________________  
 
 
 

 
 
 
 
 
 

 
 
 
Company Name:  

Address:  

City/State/Zip Code:  

Telephone:  Fax:  

    
    

Printed Name:  

Authorized Signature:  

Email Address:  

 
 

 


